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Subject: Fw: HSAC CVE Homework Reading 

Date: 2015/12/01 14:55:09 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

ICb)(6) l these are some good background materials. Let us know if you 
would like us to share all or some of them with the rest of the subcommittee. 

Sarah 

From: ..... ICb_X_6) ____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:33 PM 
To: j(b)(6) I Selim, George 
Cc: _(b)(6) I 
Subject: HSAC CVE Homework Reading 

pl)(6) land George, 

In advance of our call later today, I have attached some documents and listed a 
few links below that may be worthwhile to assign as part of the "homework 
assignments" we plan to give to subcommittee members. I'm not sure how much 
we generally assign, or if we want to provide more overall information to 
them. Please review and let me know if you think these would be good to assign 
and what else we may want to include. Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

Article on P2P program: 
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http://adage.com/article/news/college-students-buzzfeed-enlisted-messaging­
fight-isis/301355/ <http://adage.com/article/news/ 
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